From: Tom Shiels

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Planning

Cc: James Roberts

Subject: Re: NYM/2024/0102, Hill Top, Clack Lane, Osmotherley

Good afternoon,
Many thanks for the letter confirming that the application is valid.
Here's a link for the requested heat pump spec:

https://library.mitsubishielectric.co.uk/pdf/book/HeatingandVentilationCatalogue2022#page-14

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you require anything further.

I’d be grateful if you could let me know Megan O’Mara’s email address.

Kind regards,

Tom
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PUZ-HWM140(V/Y)HA

Monobloc Standalone Air
Source Heat Pumps
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Our range of 2ubadan chassis Ecodan monobloc air source heat pumgs are suitable for properties with
large space heating requirements and are available in single or three phase 14kW sizes.

With its advanced flash injsction tachnology, t his product pravides a selution te low ambient capacity issues common to
stardard systems and is a wable sofutionfor all tymes of demestic requirements that trxa UK housing market demarkds.

Key Features

H Seftt-contained unit. only requiring water and electriccennectiens
Il Ne need for gas supply, flues er ventilation

B Low maintenance a1d quiet operation NYMNPA
B Operates with outskie tesnperatuies as low as -28*C

B ®ptimised low amblant dafrost control and operation down to -15°C
H Hybnd function, for use with conventiona|boilers

H Energy menitonng az standard

13/02/2024

B Multip le unit cascade funceen R ! 2
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MEAT PLIMP SPACE EP Raiiogy Ad++ Avs
HEATER - 55'C n 3.35 131
SCoP 3.34 335
HEAT PUM$ SPACGE EP Ratry At+e At++
HEATER - 35C n 176 176
SOP 448 445
HEAT PUMP @CMBINATION | E/P Rating A+ A+
HEATER - Larye Protij® N 130 1389
HEATING Capacity (KW} 1449 14.0
IA-7AIS) Pawe- Input (ki) 572 532
CeP 245 2.45
OPERAT NG AMBIENF TEMPER ATURE ¢ C BF| 28 ~ 435 =28 « +J5
SOALIND BATA® Prasaure Level al 1m fdBA) 53 53
POnS Love| (WBA)° 67 67
WATER SATA Pisenerk Size (mm) 28 28
Fiow Rate [lvan) 40 40
Water Arossum® Dn i kPA 20 20
P MENSIONS (e Wl th 1029 1620
Depth 350.307 339 +387
Hesg ht 1358 1380
WEIGHT thg) 132 133
ELECTRICAL DATA Elecwienl Suppay _ 220 24 8v, 504z 380-415~. AHz
Phase =ihote k)
Meminal R um i@ Currant [MAX] (A]> xu [35] *x [13]
Fuse Ra:ng - MCBSiza (A" 40 -
T%‘gi%‘a:m’g?% *9 | Raz cwP e75) 33/2.23 33/227

R ID) T MN) rh n - clrwe GRS 19 QY EDER o AKX [0 X B3| TARITD.

1 SVONESA R E VTR QD 2 UMe b il feld O 4G xS & OISy OV 77008 / 37D it vdoer WM 35°C. dili nalld W M9 36°C
3 (hmeome heo VG e (B & SUIY oM 7 (06 COMB, o i B0 % T, M| sy BT 3T 49 loeted i BHENI401 |

' Sesnd e ) 1) 8 BE B 12102 'S Unad' nevew) Neilng aand $evo @ @100 1Y 23C. sullh | metts WYY SSC.

'§ WQD Thma RS GREIIDR 5 U6 CHOSIT-2. 7 C,m

o Ae oy s undoensydedy BDED L disvniiiwdH vy gy



	13_zoomout
	2024-02-13 Public - Additional Information



